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APR 0 91986

License No. 37-13321-02
Docket No. 030-01011
Control No. 018927

St. Vincent College
ATTN: Professor Michael K. Gainer

Department of Physics
Latrobe, Pennsylvania 15650

Gentlemen:

This refers to our letter dated January 24, 1986, a copy of which is enclosed,
which requested information about your application dated April 19, 1985, for
renewal of License No. 37-13321-02. As of this date, we have not received a
reply from you. If we do not receive your reply within thirty (30) calendar
days from the date of this, our second, letter, it may be necessary to deny
your application for license renewal and to terminate your license. This
action would require you to direct yourself of all licensed material in your
possession.
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Sincerely,

John E. Glenn, Ph.D., Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Section B
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

Enclosure: NRC letter dated January 24, 1986
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